# Kobylinsky Maxim Evgenievich

Male, 19 years old, born on May 8, 2004

wg7831@gmail.com - preferred communication method ICQ: https://icq.im/wg900

Another site: https://t.me/wg900

Lives: Jinzhou, China Ready to move, ready for business trips

## Desired position and salary

## Backend Web3 Development

Specializations:

- Programmer, developer Employment: full-time Work schedule: full-time Desirable travel time to work: does not matter

Work experience - 4 years 7 months

December 2019 — present 3 years 6 months	plan9
	Information technology, system integration, Internet
	• Software development
	Full-Stack Web Development
	-> The main stack back-end (NestJs, MongoDB (mongoose), PostgresSQL (TypeORM), TypeScript). -> The main stack front-end (React, TypeScript, NextJs, Tailwindcss, less)
	-> Build and configure a project using Webpack и Docker.
	->Use in writing DDD (hexagonal architecture) code and design patterns
	-> Development of an automation system for marketplaces.

-> Development of payment systems. And highly loaded applications.

November 2018 - December 2019 1 year 2 months

# VK

vk.company/ru/

Information technology, system integration, Internet

- Internet company (search engines, payment systems, social networks,
- information, educational and entertainment resources, website promotion, etc.)
- Software development Media, marketing, advertising, BTL, PR, design, production
  - Marketing, advertising, BTL, design, Event, PR agencies, organization of exhibitions

#### Developer of chatbots for ICQ

- -> Development and support of chatbots in ICQ messenger.
- -> Chatbot deployment on linux servers
- -> Writing scripts in Lua for the Tarantool database. (in-memory)
- -> Direct communication with clients and bot customers.

#### Education



### Бакалавр

2019-2023 Siberian State University of Telecommunications and Informatics Software Engineering

Key skills

# Additional information

About me

Full-stack developer, engaged in the development of detailed web applications. I have extensive experience in developing projects related to web3, highly loaded systems. The different qualities that I make you:

- quick adaptation to new projects
- speed and quality of tasks performed
- communication skills within the team